Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 2:25 PM

To: "Tom Venus'

Subject: RE: Well Decommissioning Report for ARCO #2185/ACEH #R0392
Hello Tom,

Under the circumstances outlined in your e-mail correspondence, the due date extension is acceptable.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Tom Venus [mailto:tvenus@broadbentinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 2:14 PM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Well Decommissioning Report for ARCO #2185/ACEH #R0392

Hello Paresh,

As just discussed in our phone conversation, BAI understands that you would prefer just one final and complete Well
Decommissioning Report be submitted to ACEH for ARCO Station #2185 (ACEH Case #R0392). As disclosed, BAI will
not be in receipt of the missing waste profile analytical results, transportation manifests, and/or disposal receipts until at
least early to mid June 2010. Therefore, BAI requests an extension of the due date for submittal of the final Well
Decommissioning Report to 6/28/2010.

The favor of an email reply confirming your approval would be appreciated.

Tom Venus, PE
Senior Engineer
Broadbent & Associates, Inc.



1324 Mangrove Ave.#212 e Chico, CA 95926
phone (530) 566-1400 e fax (530) 566-1401

tvenus@broadbentinc.com

From: Tom Venus [mailto:tvenus@broadbentinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 9:37 AM

To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health'

Cc: 'Matt Herrick'; 'Sam Barkley'

Subject: Well Decommissioning Report for ARCO #2185/ACEH #R0392

Hello Paresh,]

Broadbent & Associates is holding onto a nearly complete Well Decommissioning Report for ARCO Station #2185 located
at 9800 International Blvd in Oakland corresponding to ACEH Case #R0392. As | informed you in my email of 4/16/2010,
the twelve wells associated with ARCO #2185 were formally decommissioned/destroyed during 4/13-15/2010. In the
correspondence of 4/16 we had committed to providing your agency with a complete Well Decommissioning Report by
5/28/2010.

| have been informed by Belshire Environmental, that copies of the transportation manifests, disposal tickets (to be at
TPST Soil Recyclers of CA), and waste profile analytical results for the wastes generated during decommissioning will not
be available until early or mid June (a date yet to be determined by Belshire). Therefore, | would like to offer you the
choice:

1) In advance of the 5/28/2010 revised due date, BAI could submit the Well Decommissioning Report as is
(containing copies of applicable permits, DWR Well Completion Reports/Form 188s, and field notes), with an
amended Final report to be submitted after profile results/manifests/disposal tickets are received and can be
included; or

2) Alternately, wait to submit a single Final Well Decommissioning Report containing all the collected information at
an unspecified date sometime in June.

Personally, | have a preference to give you what we have now, showing you that the wells have been abandoned by a C-
57 licensed driller in accordance with State and Local requirements. It shows that | take seriously the deadlines your
agency sets for compliance. In addition, a partial submittal might allow the case to move forward towards final closure
(ACEH preparation of a remedial action completion certificate) until we submit to you the final report.

However, the decision for method of submittal is yours. We look forward to your reply with directions.

With regards,

Tom Venus, PE
Senior Engineer
Broadbent & Associates, Inc.

1324 Mangrove Ave.#212 e Chico, CA 95926
phone (530) 566-1400 e fax (530) 566-1401

tvenus@broadbentinc.com




